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Ferrer, Rosa

S
From: drugctreferral
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 4:19 PM
To: Perez, Ashley (PUBDEF); Burey, Orley (STATTY); 10orange
Cc: Beasley, Danielle; Ferrer, Rosa
Subject: FW: Problem Solving Court Referral Form

Good afternoon,
Our office is in receipt of the following referral:

Walter Upshaw
2023-CF-004015-A-0
DIV 10

Best regards

Larry Henry

Program Coordinator, Adult Drug Court
Ninth Judicial Circuit of Florida

Orange County

Office: 407.836.2153

From: noreply@formstack.com <noreply@formstack.com>
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 1:49 PM

To: drugctreferral <drugctreferral@ocnjcc.org>

Subject: Problem Solving Court Referral Form

e

Al formstack

Formstack Submission For: Problem Solving Court Referral Form
Submitted at 04/01/24 1:49 PM

Please Check County of Origin: Orange

Type of Referral: Adult Drug Court
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Requested Track: Post Plea
Referred by: Defense Attorney
Name and Phone Number:

Name: Walter Upshaw

2318 West Jackson Street

Address: Orlando, FL 32805

Phone: (407) 461-2589
Email:

Sex: Male

Qate of Birth: | | Mar 09, 1979
Ethnicity: African American
Other Ethnicity:

Social Security Number:

Case Number: ~ 2023-CF-004015-A-O

Charge: Possession of a Firearm by a Convicted Felon
¢ommgnt:

Is Defendant in Jail?: No

2318 West Jackson Street

S Orlando, FL 32805
Judicial Division: 10

Defense Coupsel Name: Ashley Perez
Defense Counsel Phone: 407-8364893
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